



**PACIFIC COAST
SURGICAL ASSOCIATION**

NEW MEMBER GUIDE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. Welcome to PCSA Membership	1
II. Responsibilities of Membership	2
III. Governance Structure	4
IV. Annual Meeting and Role of the Program Committee	5
V. Constitution	6
VI. Bylaws	10
VII. Contact list	16

I. PCSA MEMBERSHIP

Sponsors

Your three Sponsors are available to you as a gateway to PCSA and its Membership. If they have not already reached out to you, please contact them at your convenience.

A PCSA Membership Directory is attached within this packet.

If you need immediate information or assistance, please contact the PCSA office at pcsa@facs.org.

Membership Dues, Office and Information

Current annual membership dues are \$350, plus a one-time initiation fee of \$50 for all New Members. Your invoice is attached to the email that includes your New Member Packet. A total of \$400 is expected to be paid upon receipt.

Dues statements are sent out annually **after July 1st** and are due to PCSA Headquarters no later than February 1st. PCSA Bylaws Chapter XII Section 1 states "...Failure by any member of the Association to pay dues for one year may be considered sufficient cause to drop the member from the membership roll on recommendation of the Council to the Association. Membership also may be forfeited for reasons deemed sufficient by the Association."

The Pacific Coast Surgical Association is currently managed by the American College of Surgeons, located in Chicago, Illinois. All correspondences will run through the offices and the contact information is posted below.

Pacific Coast Surgical Association
c/o American College of Surgeons
633 N. St. Clair Street
Chicago, Illinois 60611
Email: PCSA@facs.org
Phone: 1-800-274-9083
Fax: 312-278-0793

All changes to your current information may be changed by you in your membership profile online by visiting www.pcsaonline.org and logging in at the top right hand side of the website. You may also notify PCSA Management by sending an email to PCSA@facs.org. **It is your responsibility to notify PCSA**

Headquarters with any changes to your information.

The Association makes every effort for the Annual Meeting to not only exchange scientific and professional information but also have time for social events.

One tradition is to include New Member information in the PCSA Program Book and also introduce New Members to the attendees at the Annual Meeting.

As a New Member, please send the following to PCSA Headquarters (pcsa@facs.org) no later than May 1st

- A recent digital picture of yourself
- Your current office address, phone, cell phone, fax number, and e-mail address (which will be the primary means of communication between you and the Association).
- A secondary person to communicate with (such as an assistant) name, phone and e-mail address.

In addition, we would also like:

- Your current home address and phone number
- Your spouse/partner's name and email address
- Your children(s) names and ages
- What makes you unique? Tell us a few of your hobbies or personal interests.

II. RESPONSIBILITIES OF MEMBERSHIP

Annual Meetings

Active membership shall be forfeited by failure to be present at **four consecutive meetings**. The annual meetings are extremely collegial, have excellent scientific and educational content and are family oriented. The Annual Meeting is hosted by a Caucus each year and rotates this responsibility. For example, the schedule requires six years to complete the rotation: SC, NC, OR/HI, SC, NC, and WA/BC/AK.

Your attendance at the meeting following election is mandatory to complete the membership process.

At the beginning of the Annual Meeting, you will be recognized and introduced to the membership at the Welcome Reception held in your honor. This is a great opportunity for you and your family to meet the membership and be recognized. Prior to the beginning of the first Scientific Session, you will be inducted as a New Member of PCSA and receive your certificate of membership and at that point become an official member of the Association.

Please mark your calendar to attend the PCSA's 89th Annual Meeting which will be held February 16-19, 2018 at The Meritage Resort and Spa in Napa, California. **Should you be unable to attend, please let the PCSA Council know as soon as possible so that a special exception may be considered to extend your induction to the next year.**

Dates and information regarding upcoming Annual Meeting dates and location are posted on the website.

Caucus Meetings

There are four Caucuses within the PCSA: Southern California, Northern California, Oregon/Hawaii, and Washington/ British Columbia/ Alaska. Each Caucus holds an Annual Caucus Dinner Meeting which focus on regional issues, member recruitment, hosting of annual meetings, planning and other business as assigned by the Caucus Councilor.

Your Caucus Councilor looks forward to your participation in the Caucus Meeting this spring or fall.

PCSA Caucus Councilors

Northern California Caucus: Wen Shen (wen.shen2@ucsf.edu)

Southern California Caucus: Andrew DiFronzo (Andrew.I.difronzo@kp.org)

Oregon/Hawaii Caucus: John Vetto (vettoj@ohsu.edu)

Washington/British Columbia/Alaska Caucus: Lorrie Langdale (lorrie@u.washington.edu)

Submission of Abstracts and Presentations

All members are invited to submit your best scientific work for presentation at the annual meeting. This is a competitive process leading to excellent scientific and educational content at the annual meetings. New members are given preferential consideration for abstracts submitted in the first three years of membership, and are given the opportunity to submit their abstract to the New Members' Prize Award. If you have been inducted as a New Member of the Association during the past three years, you qualify to compete for the New Member's Prize. The award is complimentary registration to the Annual Meeting.

PCSA encourages our presenters to include New Members as the discussant of their podium presentations as a way of introducing them to the Annual Meeting. The role of the discussant is to review and critique the paper, offer critical analysis of the paper, and then ask probing questions about the paper to generate discussion. For this reason, we ask that you only accept one paper to discuss.

III. GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The PCSA's governing board, the Council, is comprised of Officers, Caucus Councilors, and a total of three representatives to the American Board of Surgery and the American College of Surgeons, as described below. The Council Officers are the Immediate Past President, President, two President-Elects, Vice-President, Historian, Secretary-Treasurer and Recorder. The Council members include the Councilors from each of the four caucuses. The Representatives serve on the American College of Surgeons' Advisory Council for General Surgery, The American College of Surgeons' Board of Governors and the American Board of Surgery.

There is a nominating committee, made up of the three recent Past Presidents, who present nominations for Officer Positions at the Annual Business Meeting.

Each Caucus Councilor represents their particular region on the Council and leads an annual Caucus meeting.

The following indicates the term for each Council member:

Council Officers

Immediate Past President (one year)

Current President (one year)

President-Elect for the following year (one year)

President-Elect in two years (one year)

Current Vice-President (one year)

Vice-President Elect (one year)

Secretary-Treasurer (maximum of six years)

Secretary-Treasurer Elect (one year transition)

Recorder (maximum of six years)

Recorder-Elect (one year transition)

Historian (no term limit)

Councilors, one from each Caucus (maximum of four years)

Representative to the American Board of Surgery (term set by the Board)

Representative to the American College of Surgeons Board of Governors (term set by the College)

Representative to the Advisory Council for General Surgery of the ACS (term set by the Advisory Council)

IV. ANNUAL MEETING/ PROGRAM COMMITTEE

The Annual Meeting is an excellent opportunity for members to learn up-to-date information regarding the clinical practice and research in the field of surgery. Members are encouraged to bring their family and several optional activities, including tournaments for tennis and golf, serve as vehicles to foster the fellowship of all PCSA attendees.

A Welcome Reception kicks off the Annual Meeting where the President introduces new members and their families to the attendees.

Every Annual Meeting has a President's Panel or Forum which focuses on a particular theme.

The Scientific Program is planned and implemented in accordance with the Essential Areas and Policies of the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education through the joint sponsorship of the American College of Surgeons and the Pacific Coast Surgical Association. The American College of Surgeons is accredited by the ACCME to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

The Program Committee is chaired by the Recorder and includes four members, one from each Caucus. The members serve for terms of three years and can be extended for a second three year term. In addition, the President and the Secretary-Treasurer serve as ex officio members. The members of the Committee are responsible for determining the final content of the scientific program. They review all the submitted abstracts and select the finalists. Abstracts are divided into two categories, podium and mini-podium (or Quickshot).

The following are important dates related to the Annual Meeting:

Membership Dues Renewal Begins	July 1
New Members Applications	Required at least two weeks before Caucus Meeting
Call for Abstracts	June – September
Registration Opens	November
Housing/Registration Closes	Typically 3 weeks prior to Annual Meeting
Annual Meeting	Typically Presidents' Day Weekend

The following are important New Member Events at the Annual Meeting:

- Welcome Reception**
- Presidential Address and Induction of New Members (Before first Scientific Session)**
- President's Reception and Dinner (included with registration)**
- Business Meeting**

V. CONSTITUTION

(Approved at 2017 Annual Meeting – items in red remain for one year)

ARTICLE I

Section 1. The name of this Association shall be THE PACIFIC COAST SURGICAL ASSOCIATION.

ARTICLE II

Section 1. The object of the Association shall be to advance the science and practice of surgery.

ARTICLE III

Section 1. The Association shall consist of Active, Senior, Retired, Honorary, and Non-Resident Members.

Section 2. PCSA Council shall have the discretion to increase the number of Active Members in order to maintain the mission of the Association.

Section 3. No one shall be eligible for membership unless his/her practice is limited to surgery and he/she has established a reputation as a practitioner, author, teacher or original investigator, and has been recommended by the Council. Candidates must be in practice for two years on the West Coast. The candidate shall also have been certified either by the American Board of Surgery, the appropriate specialty Board, or its foreign equivalent.

Section 4. The Council shall have the power of decision in the consideration of each candidate's eligibility and its judgment upon such eligibility shall be final. No candidate for membership shall be voted upon at the executive session of the Association unless recommended by the Council.

Section 5. Proposals for membership shall be made by Members on applications furnished by the Secretary-Treasurer of the Association. The proposal of a candidate for membership shall be supported by letters to the Secretary-Treasurer from each of the three sponsors who shall vouch for his/her character and standing. The application and letters shall be presented to the Council by the Councilor of the region recommending the candidate.

Section 6. Proposals for membership, properly filled out, accompanied by the necessary endorsements and confidential letters from the sponsors, shall be in the hands of the Secretary-Treasurer at least four months before the date of the annual meeting. The Council at its annual meeting shall, after full consideration of all information available, recommend to the Association such candidates as are qualified for membership. The Council shall have the power to request from any member of the Association a careful and unbiased investigation of the qualifications of any candidate for election to the Association. Any candidate for active membership may be assigned to a member of the Council for careful investigation as to his/her personal and professional qualifications.

Section 7. After recommendation by the Council, election to membership shall be by ballot at the executive session of each annual meeting and if three-quarters of the ballots are favorable, the candidate shall be declared elected. Candidates for active membership not brought forward to the Association for election by the Council in the first year after nomination may be reconsidered in the two subsequent years at the request of the Councilor and with support from their region.

Section 8. Candidates who have not been recommended for active membership by the Council three years after nomination, shall be withdrawn and their sponsors notified. This action shall not prevent the reproposal of such candidates for membership. Any candidate for membership who has been

recommended by the Council, but not selected by the Association cannot be proposed again for membership for at least two years.

Section 9. Prospective Members after election must qualify within three months by the payment of the initiation fee and annual dues to the Secretary-Treasurer and by filing a recent photograph with the Association. To become an Active member, the nominee shall be expected to attend the first Annual Meeting after election to be introduced to the Association and to receive the certificate of membership. Should the nominee fail to attend the first subsequent meeting, the second Annual Meeting must be attended. If the nominee is unable to attend the second meeting, membership will not be conferred subject to action by the Council. Fees contingent on membership will not be refunded.

ARTICLE IV

Section 1. Active members shall have a practice that is limited to surgery.

Section 2. All Members shall automatically become Senior Members at the age of sixty (60) years. They shall pay dues and have the privilege of voting and holding office but are excused from the annual meeting attendance requirement.

Section 3. Active and Senior Members shall be required to pay association dues. They have the privilege of voting and holding office.

Section 4. Members are considered Retired upon reaching the age of seventy five (75) or retirement from active clinical practice, whichever occurs first. They are no longer required to pay Association dues.

Section 5. Candidates for Honorary Membership shall be nominated by the Council and elected by ballot at the executive session of the annual meeting. Honorary Members shall not be required to pay dues or initiation fees and shall enjoy all the privileges of other Members except those of voting and holding office.

Section 6. A Non-Resident Member shall be a Member under the age of sixty (60) who no longer resides in the Pacific Coast geographical area. He/She shall be excused from attendance requirements. He/She may vote at such meetings as he/she attends and enjoy all the privileges of the Association except that he/she may not hold office or membership on standing committees. He/She shall pay annual dues. A request for non-resident status must be submitted in writing to the Secretary-Treasurer and shall be granted only by the Council. Upon written request the Council may restore a Non-Resident Member to active status.

At its discretion, the Council may terminate membership as a Non-Resident Member. A Non-Resident Member shall automatically become a Senior Member at age sixty (60).

Section 7. The resignation of a Member may be accepted at the discretion of the Council.

ARTICLE V

Section 1. The officers of the Association shall be a President, a President-Elect who becomes President one year following election, a President-Elect who becomes President two years following election, a Vice-President, a Secretary-Treasurer, a Recorder, an Historian, and four Councilors. There shall be a Program Committee appointed by the President, consisting of five members, one representing each of the four geographical sections of the Association, and the Recorder, who shall act as Chairman. The Council member and the Program Committee member who resides in the same geographical area as the Recorder shall act as an Advisory Committee to him/her.

Section 2. The Presidents-Elect, the Vice-President, the Secretary-Treasurer, the Recorder, and the Historian shall be elected for one year, and a Councilor shall be elected as provided by the Bylaws. The President shall not be eligible for re-election at any time. The Secretary-Treasurer and Recorder shall not serve more than six years, shall not both be retired in the same year, and shall not be elected from the same region of the Association.

Section 3. All officers shall be nominated by a Committee, appointed by the President, consisting of the three most recent past Presidents, at least three (3) months prior to the annual meeting. Additional nominations may be made from the floor.

Section 4. The election of officers shall take place at an executive session of the annual meeting. A majority of votes cast constitute an election.

ARTICLE VI

Section 1. It shall be the duty of the President to be present and to preside at all meetings of the Association; to see that the rules of order and decorum are properly enforced in all deliberations of the Association; to sign the certificates of membership.

Section 2. In the absence of the President, the Vice-President shall preside, and in the absence of the Vice-President, the Secretary-Treasurer shall preside.

Section 3. In the absence of all three, the Association shall elect one of its Members to preside pro tem.

Section 4. The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep the minutes of the Association and shall issue, at least six weeks prior to the annual meeting, a preliminary notice of the time and place of the meeting, and the business to be transacted. He/She shall issue the final program of the annual meeting and a list of the names of the candidates for Membership who are under consideration by the Council. He/She shall attest all official acts requiring certification, in connection with or independent of the President, notify officers and Members of their election and take charge of all papers not otherwise provided for. He/She shall serve as Secretary-Treasurer and keep minutes of the meetings of the Council. He/She shall, with the President, sign the certificates of Membership and receive all monies and funds belonging to the Association. He/She shall pay the bill of the Association, collect all dues and assessments as promptly as possible, report to have, in accordance with the Bylaws, regulating the same, forfeited their Membership. It shall be the duty of the President of the Association to appoint an Audit Committee, consisting of two (2) Members of the Association, whose duty it shall be to consult with a Certified Public Accountant, to examine the books of the Secretary-Treasurer, and to report on the same to the membership during the annual meeting. A full audit shall be performed as determined by the President and President-Elect in the final year of the Secretary-Treasurer term.

Section 5. It shall be the duty of the Historian to assemble and preserve the Archives of the Association for storage and reference. The Archives shall consist of the roster of the members of the Association since its inception, and such photographs as are available. At each Annual Meeting of the Association, the Historian shall be called on by the President to give a presentation of historical significance to the membership.

Section 6. The Recorder shall, as Chairman of the Program Committee, assemble the scientific program and forward it to the Secretary-Treasurer at least two months before the annual meeting. The Recorder shall receive all papers and reports of discussion on papers presented before the Association and as the Chairman of the Program Committee take charge of the publication of the papers presented before the Association.

ARTICLE VII

Section 1. Vacancies occurring in the offices of the Association shall be filled by appointment by the President until the next meeting. He/She shall also have the authority to appoint all committees not otherwise provided for.

ARTICLE VIII

Section 1. The Constitution may be amended at any regular meeting by a written resolution embodying the proposed changes, which shall lie over for one year and which must receive approval by two-thirds of the members present and voting.

ARTICLE IX

Section 1. The President, the two Presidents-elect, Vice-President, Secretary-Treasurer, Recorder and Historian shall act as ex-officio members of the Council with the right to vote.

VI. BYLAWS

(Approved at February 2017 Annual Meeting)

CHAPTER I

Section 1. The Pacific Coast Surgical Association shall meet annually at such time and place as may be designated by the Council, preferably on President's Day weekend.

Section 2. There shall be at least one annual executive session of the Association, at which the order of business shall be as follows: (a) reading the minutes of the last meeting; (b) reports of the Secretary-Treasurer, Recorder and Historian; (c) reports of the Council; (d) report of Program Committee; (e) reports of representatives of the Association to the American Board of Surgery and to the American College of Surgeons; (f) unfinished business; (g) new business; (h) report of Auditing Committee; (i) report of Nominating Committee; (j) election of officers; (k) election of Members; (l) induction of new officers; (m) adjournment.

CHAPTER II

Section 1. The Members present at any executive session shall constitute a quorum for business.

CHAPTER III

Section 1. The annual dues and the initiation fee shall be recommended by the Council and voted upon by the membership each year at the annual meeting. Members may be exempted from payment of dues at the discretion of the Council.

CHAPTER IV

Section 1. The usual parliamentary rules (Robert's Rules) governing deliberative bodies shall govern the business workings of the Association.

CHAPTER V

Section 1. All questions before the Association unless otherwise provided shall be determined by a majority vote of the members present and voting except changes in the Constitution and Bylaws which require a two thirds (2/3) majority and election of new members require a three fourth (3/4) majority.

CHAPTER VI

Section 1. The President shall deliver an address at the annual meeting of the Association.

CHAPTER VII

Section 1. The Secretary-Treasurer and Recorder of the Association shall receive at each annual meeting a draft from the President for such sum as may be voted by the Council for services rendered the Association, and to this shall be added the necessary expense incurred in the discharge of his/her official duties.

CHAPTER VIII

Section 1. Those members submitting titles of essays shall supply the Recorder with the title and an abstract of the proposed essay. The program committee shall have the responsibility for choosing the primary discussant. The discussant shall receive a copy of the essayist's paper not later than two weeks before the annual meeting. The presenting author and opening discussant shall submit the manuscript and a text of the discussion ready for publication just prior to presentation.

CHAPTER IX

Section 1. The Council shall consist of five members, of which four are elected, the fifth member to be the retiring president who automatically serves for one year. The President, President-Elect, Vice President, Secretary-Treasurer, Recorder and Historian shall act as ex-officio members of the Council with the right to vote. One member of the Council shall be elected annually to serve four years. Any member of the Association shall be eligible for membership on the Council, provided that each regional section of the Association shall always be represented on the Council. These regional sections, which may be enlarged at the will of the Association, shall consist, respectively, of the Members residing in 1) Washington, British Columbia and Alaska, 2) Oregon and Hawaii including the U.S. Pacific Territories, 3) Northern California to, but not including Santa Barbara and Bakersfield, 4) Southern California including Santa Barbara and Bakersfield. The President shall be notified by any Councilor who is unable to attend a meeting of the Council. Upon such notification, the President shall appoint from the Councilor's regional section an alternate who shall act as Councilor for that meeting.

Section 2. The President shall preside as Chairman of the Council and the Secretary-Treasurer shall keep record of its proceedings.

Section 3. The duties of the Council shall be: 1. To investigate candidates for membership and report to the Association the names of such persons as are deemed worthy. 2. To take cognizance of all questions of an ethical, judicial, or personal nature, and upon these, the decisions of the Council shall be final, provided that appeal may be taken from such decision of the Council to the Association under a written protest, which protest shall be voted upon by the Association. 3. All resolutions before the Association shall be referred to the Council before debate, and the Council shall report by recommendation at the earliest hour possible. 4. The Program Committee and the Council shall have power to invite guests to appear on the scientific program. 5. The Council at the invitation of the President shall meet at some date preceding the annual meeting for consideration of matters of importance with reference to the annual meeting and particularly with reference to the eligibility of proposed candidates for admission.

CHAPTER X

Section 1. The Council shall have full power to withdraw from submission for publication any paper that may be referred to it by the Association, unless specially instructed to the contrary by the Association, which shall be determined by vote.

CHAPTER XI

Section 1. The President shall appoint for the following annual meeting a Committee on Arrangements, and the Program Committee as provided in the Constitution. The Program Committee shall consist of four members representing each of the caucuses and a chairman. A Program Committee member shall serve for three years and shall be eligible for reappointment for one additional term.

CHAPTER XII

Section 1. Active membership shall be forfeited by failure to be present at four consecutive meetings. After failure to attend three consecutive meetings, the Secretary-Treasurer will notify the member that a fourth consecutive absence will terminate his/her membership. In cases where the fourth absence was caused by extremely compelling circumstances, the Council may at its discretion, stay the termination of membership. Failure by any member of the Association to pay dues for one year may be considered sufficient cause to drop the member from the membership roll on recommendation of the Council to the Association. Membership also may be forfeited for reasons deemed sufficient by the Association.

Section 2. Attendance at an annual meeting shall be defined as registration with Secretary-Treasurer, payment of the registration fee and attendance at not less than one scientific session. Retired members and those exempt from dues because of illness shall have the privilege of attending the annual meeting at a registration fee determined by the Council.

Section 3. At the discretion of the Council, and for good and sufficient reasons, an Active Member may be transferred to the list of Senior Members.

CHAPTER XIII

Section 1. A paper shall not be read before this Association which has been published previously or which does not deal with a subject of surgical importance. The member shall close the discussion.

Section 2. The maximum time allowed essayists shall be 10 minutes, except by permission of the Program Committee. The primary discussant shall be allowed 5 minutes, each subsequent discussant 2 minutes, and final closing discussant 5 minutes except by permission of the Program Committee.

Section 3. No paper read before this Association shall be published in any medical journal or pamphlet for circulation as having been read before the Association without having received endorsement of the Program Committee.

Section 4. At the discretion of the Program Committee, poster sessions may be held during the scientific meeting. Papers representing work from these poster sessions may be submitted for consideration for publication to the journal of their choice.

CHAPTER XIV

Section 1. The Scientific Meetings shall be open to any member of the association in good standing in his/her profession, provided he/she establish his/her identity, or their invited guest. Only an officially invited guest may register and attend functions.

Section 2. The Association shall have no financial responsibility for invited guests, except distinguished guests invited by the President.

CHAPTER XV

Section 1. Pursuant to Article V, Section 3, of the Constitution, the Nominating Committee shall request some specific information from each of the four regional sections where new candidates are required for the offices of the President-Elect, Secretary-Treasurer, Recorder, and Regional Councilor. An election with written mail ballot shall be held within each regional section involved in selecting candidates for each of these four offices. The Regional Councilors will conduct the balloting and provide the Nominating Committee with a report reflecting the wishes of their caucus. The Nominating Committee may review the ballots if questions arise about the voting process.

Section 2. The candidate for Vice President shall be selected by each President-Elect.

CHAPTER XVI

Section 1. These Bylaws may be amended at any annual meeting by a two-thirds vote of the Members present and voting. Proposed amendments shall be made in writing as motions before the Association, and shall then be dealt with in accordance with the provisions of Chapter IX, Section 3, Paragraph 3, of the Bylaws.

Email: cdevirgilio@labiomed.org

Spouse: Kelly Meek, MD

VII. CONTACT LIST

Council Directory

Robert Sawin, MD FACS

President 2019

Seattle Children's Clinic
4880 Sand Point Way, NE
Seattle, WA 98105

Office phone: 206.98.1462

Email: robert.sawin@seattlechildrens.org

Spouse: Julie

John Waldhausen, MD, FACS

Vice-President 2019

Seattle Children's Hospital
4800 Sand Point Way, NE
Seattle, WA 98105

Office Phone: 206.987.1177

Email: john.waldhausen@seattlechildrens.org

Spouse: Julie

Edward Phillips, MD, FACS

President-Elect 2020

Cedars Sinai Medical Center
8700 Beverly Boulevard, Ste 8215
Los Angeles, CA 90048

Office phone: 310.423.6967

Email: Edward.Phillips@cshs.org

Spouse : Nancy Phillips

Sherry Wren, MD, FACS

President-Elect 2021

PAVAHCS G112
3810 Miranda Ave.
Surgical Service 112G
Palo Alto, CA 94304

Office phone: 650.852.3461

Email: swren@stanford.edu

Spouse: Josef Baumgartner

Christian deVirgilio, MD, FACS

Recorder (2021 AM)

Harbor-UCLA Medical Center
1000 W Carson St., Box 25
Torrance, CA 90095-6904

Office phone: 310.222.2531

Sherry M. Wren, MD, FACS

Secretary-Treasurer (2022 AM)

PAVAHCS G112

3810 Miranda Ave.

Surgical Service 112G

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Office phone: 650.852.3461

Email: swren@stanford.edu

Spouse: Josef Baumgartner

John Ryan, MD, FACS

Historian

1009 Western Ave., #1203

Seattle, WA 98104

Office phone: 206.262.1733

Email: johnaryan43@gmail.com

Spouse: Jody Foster

Quan-Yang Duh, MD, FACS

Immediate Past President

Veterans Affairs Medical Center
4150 Clement St.

San Francisco, CA 94121

Office phone: 415.750.2131

Email: quan-yang.duh@ucsfmedctr.org

Spouse: Ann Comer

Caucus Councilors

Wen Shen, MD, FACS

Councilor, Northern California (2022)

UCSF Mt. Zion Medical Center

Hellman Bldg, Room C-349

Campus Box 1674

San Francisco, CA 94115

Office Phone: 415.885.3755

Email: wen.shen@ucsfmedctr.org

Spouse: Martha

John Vetto, MD, FACS

Councilor, Oregon/Hawaii (2019)

OHSU

Department of Surgery

3181 SW Sam Jackson Park Road, L619

Portland, OR 97239

Office phone: 503.494-5501

Email: vettoj@ohsu.edu

Spouse: Irene Vetto

3181 SW Sam Jackson Park Rd

Portland, OR 97239

Office phone: 503.494.5501

Email: billingk@ohsu.edu

L. Andrew DiFronzo, MD, FACS

Councilor, Southern California (2021)

Southern California Permanente Medical Group

Department of Surgery

4760 Sunset Blvd., 3rd Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90027

Office Phone: 323.783.7506

Email: andrew.l.difronzo@kp.org

Alliance for Global Clinical Training (02/2020)

Karen Deveney, MD, FACS

Oregon Health & Sciences University

3181 SW Sam Jackson Park Rd, L223

Portland, OR 97239

Office phone: 503.494.73441

Email: deveneyk@ohsu.edu

Lorrie Langdale, MD

Councilor, Washington/British

Columbia/Alaska (2020)

University of Washington School of Medicine

1660 S. Columbian Way

Seattle, WA 98108

Office phone: 206.764.2141

Email: lorrie@u.washington.edu

Alliance for Global Clinical Training (02/2021)

Diana Farmer, MD, FACS

University of California - Davis

Cypress Building, Room 2112

2221 Stockton Blvd.

Sacramento, CA 95817

Office phone: 916.734.3190

Email: Diana.farmer@ucdmc.ucdavis.edu

Spouse: Charles Cauldwell, PhD, MD

Council Representatives

Board of Governors

American College of Surgeons (10/2020)

Armando Giuliano, MD, FACS

Cedars Sinai Medical Center

Saul and Joyce Brandman Breast Center

310 N. San Vicente Boulevard, 3rd Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90048

Office phone: 310.423.9970

Email: armando.giuliano@cshs.org

Spouse: Cheryl Giuliano

American Board of Surgery (6/30/2023)

American College of Surgeons

Kenji Inaba, MD, FACS

LAC + USC Medical Center, IPT, C5L100

1200 N. State Street

Division of Trauma and Surgical Critical Care

Los Angeles, CA 90033

Office Phone: 323.409.8597

Email: kinaba@surgery.usc.edu

Spouse: Susan Korsmit

Advisory Council for General Surgery

American College of Surgeons (10/2020)

Kevin Billingsley, MD, FACS

Oregon Health & Sciences University